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ADDENDUM 
April 17, 2023 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERORS:  
 
Reference – Request for Proposals: RFP 23-1521: Temporary Staffing Services 

Date Issued: March 28, 2023 

For Delivery to: University of Mary Washington, Commonwealth of Virginia 

Proposal Due Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 2:00 PM EST 

 
This addendum consists of eight (8) pages. 
 
Questions from Offerors: 

1. Does the bidder have to respond to all the positions?  If we submit bids for a few nonlabor categories will 
that result in disqualification? 
The offeror does not have to respond to all the positions listed on Attachment A: Pricing.  If a bid is submitted 
for a few nonlabor categories you will not be disqualified. 
 

2. Is there any preference for WOSB bidders in the contract? 
As part of the evaluation criteria listed in Section IX of the RFP, a point value of 10 will be given to those offerors 
that are Small, Woman and Minority Owned (SWaM) certified businesses in Virginia.  Point values given for this 
particular category during evaluation will be less for businesses that are not SWaM and do not have plans to 
utilize a small business subcontractor as part of this procurement. 

 
3. Kindly provide the last few years of spend against this contract and also the names of the incumbent bidders. 

Current Contract: UCPUMW 15-374  
Temporary Staffing Services 

Fiscal Year (FY): July 1 – June 30 of each year 

Vendor Name FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 to date 

Temporary Solutions, Inc.  $81,136.75   $17,070.00   $              -     $22,908.75   $              -    

Premier Staffing Source, Inc.  $              -     $              -     $              -     $  1,717.20   $76,231.35  

1st Choice, LLC  $  6,214.60   $              -     $              -     $              -     $              -    

 
4. How are the requirements provided to the current set of vendors? Do you use a portal or are the hiring 

managers directly dealing with the vendor community? 
Currently, when there is a need on campus for a temporary employee the hiring managers from individual 
departments will either reach out to their office managers or Procurement with their specific needs.  The office 
managers or Procurement will then reach out to the vendors on contract to see if they have someone qualified 
that can fill the position. 
 

5. Will UMW consider expanding the radius to 130 miles instead of the physical office having to be within a one 
hundred-mile radius of UMW’s campuses? 
No.  We feel that having a physical office within the one-hundred (100) mile radius is sufficient. 
 

6. Can companies registered in Maryland compete for this RFP, if the company is within the 100 miles of the 
UMW main campus? 
Yes, companies located in Maryland that are within the one-hundred (100) mile radius of UMW’s campuses 
are able to compete for this RFP. 
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7. If a company is registered with the State of Maryland as a small business, does this meet small business 
qualifications stated in the RFP? 
The offeror would need to be able to obtain the Virginia SWaM designation in order to fully meet the small 
business qualification.  Small businesses from Maryland are able to register as SWaM in Virginia. 
 

8. What if you currently hold cooperative contracts with CNU and GMU, can UMW utilize those contracts or do 
we need to bid on this RFP? 
Since UMW is part of VASCUPP, we are able to utilize the cooperative contracts that are already in place.  You 
do not need to bid on this RFP, but there is cooperative language being built into our UMW contract as well if 
you do choose to bid.  Bidding may also offer a later expiration date. 
 

9. What is the average length of assignment? 
The average length of assignment varies amongst the different types of temporary positions needed on 
campus.  We have had temporary employees for a few months and we have had some on campus for over a 
year.  Most assignments are six to twelve months. 
 

10. What is the longest assignment length of any contractor from the previous contract? 
The longest known assignment lasted a few years and led to permanent employment with the University. 
 

11. Which location experiences the most hiring needs? 
UMW’s main campus experiences the most hiring needs.  The main campus is located at 1301 College Avenue, 
Fredericksburg, VA 22401. 
 

12. Is it required to be able to staff all available positions if certain positions are outside a firm’s specific 
capabilities, or can a firm bid on only certain positions? 
No.  The offeror does not need to be able to staff all positions listed in Attachment A: Pricing.  You are able to 
bid on only certain positions that you can provide temporary employees for. 
 

13. How often was the previous contract holder successful in filling openings within the first 48 hours? 
Our current contractors have been very successful in filling specific openings within the first 48 hours.  These 
are typically office associates, grounds workers and housekeepers. 
 

14. Which positions have had the largest number of successful fills during the previous contract? 
The most successful fills have been office associates, housekeepers, IT technicians, general laborers and 
grounds workers.   
 

15. What has the University enjoyed most about working with the previous staffing vendors? 
We have established great relationships with our current vendors.  With hiring freezes for most part-time and 
full-time positions happening all over our campuses, it has been extremely beneficial to be able to rely on them 
to supply us with well qualified individuals on a temporary basis.  

 
16. Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s). 

Current contracts and pricing with the three active incumbents can be found using the link below. 
UCPUMW 15-374: Temporary Staffing Services 
 

17. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? 
There are not necessarily pain points with our current vendors, but one issue we do run into is not having a 
sufficient pool of certified officials for our Athletics Department to utilize during various sports games.  This 
need has become way more prominent in recent years. 

 
18. Please confirm the anticipated number of awards. 

We are anticipating awarding five vendors.  A final determination will be made by the Evaluation Committee. 

https://umw.cobblestonesystems.com/public/SearchResults.aspx?wc=oplYouSJ3cTDS2kwbVIpBwuVm4LIPYbP38muYibr%2fIbq4wcLDr0bQKOaKsBRVNWKtIT5%2f7ydoS6OA4%2bmfyBNAW4hzp3j7GOh4Reh3PuU43PORoD6RRjhSCShBVgXH6vx5uvESo4Iz%2ffqm9N%2b6z6tG3jR%2fWhXAdXae9yzP8t%2f%2bgc%3d
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19. What is the budget for this bid? 
There is not a specified budget for this bid as temporary employee needs spread across multiple 
campuses/departments with varying budgets.  As stated in Section III - Background of the RFP, approximately 
$290,000 has been spent by the University toward this contract since 2015.  There was a decline in services for 
fiscal year 2020 and 2021 following the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic, but the employee needs are increasing again 
as shown in the FY22 and FY23 data provided on the table in response to Question 3. 

 
20. How long does the University take to declare the winner of this award? 

Our current contract is set to expire June 14, 2023.  An Intent to Award will be publicly posted on the eVA VBO 
by June 4, 2023 with a June 15, 2023 start date. 
 

21. Is there a particular person with whom we can contact for any issue on the bid, after it has been awarded? 
If so, can you share those details? 
Lindsay Fare; Contract Officer | Procurement Services 
Email: lfare@umw.edu; Phone: 540-654-1057 
 

22. What is the maximum number of working hours for each position? 
The only hours limit would be by department, based on budget limitations.  Most temporary positions on 
campus are currently part-time with working hours under 30 hours/week.  Benefits for temporary employees 
working over 40 hours/week would need to be discussed with the temporary staffing agency. 
 

23. Is UMW accepting redlines to this agreement upon submission? 
Redlines will be allowed during contract negotiations with qualified vendors.  We will not be accepting any 
redlines to our mandatory terms and conditions. 
 

24. In regards to Attachment A: Pricing, are you looking for additional skillsets that we can staff, or additional 
services outside of staffing (such as DE&I consulting, culture consulting, managed services) and pricing along 
with those services? 
We are not necessarily looking for additional services outside of staffing, but you are free to include them in 
your proposal if you so choose. 

 
25. Will the awarded vendor take over any payrolling for incumbent candidates? 

No.  Any work currently in process from orders placed prior to the expiration of the existing contract will 
continue to the end of the requested term based on the dates of services specified in the original University 
purchase order.  New contract work will begin upon execution of contracts. 
 

26. Regarding the number of proposals, is it mandatory to provide a redacted copy of the proposal (2 total copies 
or will the first one suffice)? 
It is not mandatory to provide a redacted copy of the proposal.  If submitting your proposal electronically 
through the eVA VBO, one (1) electronic copy is required.  If mailing or delivering your proposal in person, one 
(1) hard copy and one (1) digital copy on a flash drive is required. 
 

27. Can you share what roles are in higher demand? For example, are administrative/clerical or IT roles in higher 
demand than general labor/grounds keeper roles? 
The roles in highest demand are office associates, IT technicians, general laborers, grounds workers and 
housekeepers. 

 
28. Are any of these roles remote or hybrid? 

Currently all roles are in person but that does not mean that a future need could not become a remote or 
hybrid position. 
 
 

mailto:lfare@umw.edu
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29. Section VII, F. 1: What source does UMW use to define a living wage? 
U.S. Department of Labor and MIT’s Living Wage Calculator for Virginia are used as estimator tools to define a 
living wage.  Please see the table below as an example.  This shows MIT’s current living wage calculation for 
Fredericksburg, Virginia. 

 
The University of Mary Washington is an academic community dedicated to the highest standards of 
scholarship, personal integrity, responsible conduct, and respect for the individual.  In keeping with that value, 
the University has a responsibility to the community to ensure that all its employees, including those who are 
employed on a temporary basis, are treated fairly and with respect.  To that end, a Contractor of the University 
shall ensure that all temporary employee wages comport with values of fairness, dignity and respect. 

 
30. Section VII, H. 4: We understand and support UMW’s standards of a professional and respectful 

environment.  What recourse does the contractor and its temporary employee(s) have if they are not treated 
in the professional and respectful manner by the University’s faculty/staff/students that is expected of the 
temporary employee? 
Reports regarding incidents between the temporary employee and UMW faculty/staff should be directed to 
UMW’s Human Resources.  Incidents between the temporary employee and UMW students should be reported 
using the Bias Incident Report Form. 
 

31. Small Business Subcontracting and Evidence of Compliance: Can contractors or subcontractors that are 
certified as small or disadvantaged businesses in the State of Maryland be used to meet the intent of this 
section to use small businesses? If yes, will the comparable State of Maryland credentials be acceptable? We 
see two of the expiring incumbent contracts are located in Maryland/have Maryland addresses. 
No.  Small and disadvantaged businesses in Maryland will need to register with the Department of Small 
Business and Supplier Diversity (DSBSD) in Virginia and become SWaM certified for their credentials to be 
acceptable. 
 

32. Section VII, G.14 does not allow the contractor to charge any placement fee or agency fee for a temporary 
employee who submits application for full time employment with UMW.  This is a significant risk to the 
contractor’s margin, given the cost of background checks, turnaround times, and other requirements levied 
on the contractor by the RFP. Aside from incorporating this risk into the hourly wage rates, what other 
remediations will UMW accept? 
The temporary employee would need to follow what was built into their contract with the temporary staffing 
agency.  For example, if the agency states that the employee has to work a minimum of six months prior to 
accepting a permanent position, then UMW would respect the terms and conditions in place by the agency. 

 
33. How many FTEs were on the previous contract? Has the PWS changed? 

Our apologies, but our system is not capable of pulling that kind of data.  The PWS really hasn’t changed. 
 

34. What are your Key Performance Indicators (KPI)? 
Some KPIs would include the number of new hires from a particular vendor, the cost per hire, temporary 
employee satisfaction, speed and accuracy of work performed by employee, and customer satisfaction. 
 

FREDERICKSBURG, 
VIRGINIA 

1 ADULT 
2 ADULTS 

(1 WORKING) 
2 ADULTS 

(BOTH WORKING) 

Hourly Wages 
0 

Children 
1 

Child 
2 

Children 
3 

Children 
0 

Children 
1 

Child 
2 

Children 
3 

Children 
0 

Children 
1 

Child 
2 

Children 
3 

Children 

Poverty Wage $6.53  $8.80  $11.07  $13.34  $8.80  $11.07  $13.34  $15.61  $4.40  $5.54  $6.67  $7.81  

Minimum Wage $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  $12.00  

Living Wage $22.42  $41.40  $52.40  $68.41  $32.09  $39.23  $44.20  $49.48  $15.98  $22.58  $28.10  $33.97  

https://adminfinance.umw.edu/hr/human-resources/contact-us-2/
https://cm.maxient.com/reportingform.php?UnivofMaryWashington&layout_id=10
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35. If we have a teaming agreement with a subcontractor, does the subcontractor’s experience count as 
experience for the prime? 
Yes, the subcontractor’s experience does carry weight in the evaluation criteria for the prime.  The Evaluation 
Committee will determine the allotted point value.  Although, it may not be given the full point value it will 
most certainly count for a lot. 
 

36. What is the average number of positions the University is looking to fill through this staffing solicitation each 
year? 
It is hard to define an average number of positions because our temporary staffing needs and budgets change 
from year to year across the various departments. 
 

37. What is the average dollar value spend earmarked for hiring the positions mentioned in the solicitation each 
year? 
There is not a dollar value spend earmarked for each year.  Departments are able to use their available budgets 
on temporary employees on an as-needed basis.  This varies year to year.  As stated in Section III - Background 
of the RFP, approximately $290,000 has been spent by the University toward this contract since 2015.  There 
was a decline in services for fiscal year 2020 and 2021 following the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic, but the needs 
are increasing again as shown in the FY22 and FY23 data provided in the table in response to number 3 of this 
addendum. 
 

38. Could the Vendor provide the information for “Please identify the amount of sales your company has had (if 
any) during the last twelve months with each public Higher Education Institution within the Commonwealth 
of Virginia” after the award of the contract? 
No.  This information needs to be provided as it is part of the evaluation criteria. 
 

39. Is it mandatory to submit “Provide website URL and any other relevant information for software used to request 
and fill position requirements for clients and/or for timekeeping of temporary personnel” with our proposal?  We 
have our internal processes and the request is raised via email.  If the vendor is not able to provide this URL, would 
it have any negative impact on the evaluation criteria? 
It is not mandatory to provide a website URL.  Your proposed methodology, procedures, etc. will all be part of the 
criteria used by the Evaluation Committee.  A full point value for a particular criterion may not be given by the 
committee for a vendor that does not provide a website URL.  The impact could be minimal. 
 

40. We are SWaM Certified (Minority-owned) in the State of VA, do we still need to subcontract to a SWaM business? 
No. 
 

41. Could the University provide more information on what is actually required in the ATTACHMENT D: SWAM 
SUBCONTRACTING SPEND REPORTING? 
The University of Mary Washington is required to report small business spend to the Department of Small 
Business and Supplier Diversity (DSBSD).  Along with small business spend, importance is placed on utilizing 
local woman-owned and minority-owned businesses to procure goods and services for the University.  If you 
are awarded this contract and you utilize services from subcontractors that are SWaM or Non-SWaM, you will 
need to fill out the SWaM Subcontractor Report provided in the link below quarterly. 
SWaM Subcontracting Spend Reporting 

 
42. Do the vendors need to submit ATTACHMENT D: SWAM SUBCONTRACTING SPEND REPORTING along with the 

proposal? 

No.  Attachment D is more for awareness in this RFP since this contract has an estimated value of over $200,000.  The 

online form will be filled out by the awarded vendors that use SWaM and Non-SWaM subcontractors throughout the 

contract period.  If you are a certified SWaM business in Virginia or do not use subcontractors, this report will not 

pertain to you. 

 

https://adminfinance.umw.edu/procurement/swam-2/swam-reporting/
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43. As per our understanding, the University requires one hard copy response and one electronic response in a flash 

drive, is it correct? 

If you submit your proposal electronically through the eVA VBO, then you are not required to provide a hard copy 

response.  If the proposal is mailed or hand delivered, one (1) hard copy response and one (1) digital copy on a flash 

drive is required. 

 
44. Could the vendor submit electronic response via email? 

No.  Emailed responses are not allowed.  Electronic proposal submissions are only allowed through the eVA VBO. 

 
45. With reference to page 14, point 15 under the requirements of the contractor section, could you please 

waive off the physical office location which would give advantage to the local vendors? Can the vendor setup 

a physical office after the contract award?  

No.  A physical office location needs to be established prior to contract award and within a one-hundred (100) mile 

radius of UMW’s campuses. 

 

46. What are the mandatory benefits that vendors should provide to the temporary employees? 

This is something that is federally mandated through the Affordable Care Act.  UMW does not make this 

determination. 

 
47. Under Small Business Subcontracting and Evidence of Compliance (p. 26) it states that “it is the goal of the 

University that 42% of its purchases are made from small businesses.” Is 42% also the goal for this RFP, or is 
there a different % goal for small business subcontracting for this RFP? 
Our SWaM goal of 42% is a University-wide goal in spend across all contracts within a fiscal year, not just this 
particular RFP for temporary staffing. 

 
48. Is UMW anticipating a higher percentage of needs for any specific positions relative to others listed within 

the RFP? (i.e., clerical vs non-clerical) 

There is a higher need for office associates, general laborers, housekeepers and grounds workers. 

 

49. Due to the detailed information requested in this solicitation, can the district please extend the due 
date of this RFP?  
No.  We will not be extending the due date of this RFP. 
 

50. Apart from end of tenure, is there any other reason to release this solicitation? 

No. 

 

51. Can the district please clarify how needs for vendor supplied contractors will be disseminated to awardees 
post award? 
Vendors will be contacted for information by the office managers of the various departments or Procurement 
when services are needed.  A general scope of work along with budget and timeline will be provided to the 
vendor on contract at that time. 
 

52. Can the district please provide a detailed explanation for how points will be awarded for the pricing 
section of this solicitation (i.e. lowest bill rate receives maximum points, and next lowest vendor 
receives a prorated amount; lowest bill rate receives maximum points, and the next lowest vendor 
receives a predetermined amount of points)? 
This is very typical to how points are awarded.  Offers are not typically rated against each other.  They are 
rated on their own merit against the RFP evaluation criteria. 
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53. When is the estimated contract award date, and how will the district communicate award status to vendors? 

The Intent to Award will be posted publicly on the eVA VBO by June 4, 2023. 

 

54. Can the district please describe the supplies and materials that contracted providers will have access to at 
the district? (wifi, computer access, testing material, office supplies, etc.)? 
The supplies and materials provided will vary depending on the job requirements.  All temporary employees 
will have access to the items needed to perform the work, whether that is a computer, WIFI, office supplies, 
maintenance materials, etc.  
 

55. Is there a minimum amount of time that vendor-supplied staff has to work in order to be hired on internally? 

If so, how many hours or days worked? 

This is something that the temporary staffing agency will need to determine if they have not already.  UMW 

does not specifically have a minimum amount of time that needs to be worked prior to being hired on 

internally.  If the temporary staffing agency has a minimum limit in place (i.e. six to twelve months), then UMW 

will honor that prior to hiring the employee permanently.  

 

56. How many workers under each job classification are required on a weekly basis? 

We don’t require there to be a specific number of workers under each classification on a weekly basis. 

 

57. What improvements would you like to see with vendors on the new contract? 

We currently have the individual departments reaching out to our vendors on contract when temporary 

employment needs arise on campus.  With our future vendors, it would be beneficial to have them send a 

monthly or bi-monthly email to UMW Procurement Services with the types of position titles they currently 

have people ready to fill.  Procurement can then disperse this information to the departments on campus that 

frequently use temporary employees. 

 

58. Are pay rate/bill rate ranges allowed? 

Pay rates/bill rate ranges are not allowed.  We need fixed regular hourly rates and overtime hourly rates for 

each position.  Please add additional pages of position titles and fixed rates per hour to Attachment A of the 

RFP if more space is needed.  Pricing negotiations will take place prior to a contract being awarded.  

 

59. If multiple vendors are awarded, how are job tasks distributed? 

It is up to each individual department on which vendor they decide to use for their temporary staffing needs.  

 

60. Are we allowed to provide a lower and higher rate for the IT and A/V Technician positions?  We feel that 

depending on the task order either a senior or junior individual may be proposed. 

Any offeror is allowed to provide lower and higher rates for IT and A/V Technician positions as long as the rates 

are fixed per position title. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bottom of page intentionally left blank 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1    
Lindsay Fare 
Contract Officer 
Procurement Services 
University of Mary Washington 
Phone: 540-654-1057 
 
 
RFP 23-1521 Addendum No. 1 (and all addenda) should be acknowledged and included in the RFP submittal package. 
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Web Address:  www.premierstaffingsource.com      
 

 
April 23, 2023 
 
 
Lindsay Fare  
University of Mary Washington 
Procurement Services 
Eagle Village Executive Offices, Suite 480 
1125 Emancipation Highway 
Fredericksburg, VA 22401 
 
Re:  RFP 23-1521, Temporary Staffing Services 
 
Dear Lindsay Fare: 
 
Premier Staffing Source, Inc. (PSS, Inc.) is pleased to present its solution for the 
University of Mary Washington's (UMW) need for temporary staffing services under 
the above-referenced RFP.  PSS, Inc. is a subsidiary of IMRG, Inc., a minority, 
woman-owned firm.  PSS, Inc. specializes in placing temporary professionals to fed-
eral, state, and local government, private companies, and educational institutions.   
The company has a 21-year track record of providing similar services and is pleased 
to offer its solution under the attached proposal.  For eight (8) years, PSS, Inc.'s goal 
under a contract with UMW has been to provide effective staffing solutions which 
ensure the timely placement of qualified, pre-screened employees who meet the re-
quirements of each task order. 
 
PSS, Inc.'s approach to ensuring quality service is to assign a dedicated customer 
support team (CST) led by a seasoned Project Manager.  The Project Manager 
serves as PSS, Inc.'s single point of contact with UMW and represents PSS, Inc. on 
all contractual matters.  This team comprises a dedicated recruiter and account 
manager to work with the Project Manager.  In addition, PSS, Inc.'s approach in-
cludes identifying a dedicated pool of PSS, Inc. Associates for UMW.  Eligible Asso-
ciates selected for this exclusive pool have undergone all testing, screening, and 
background checks to qualify.   
 
PSS, Inc. develops a strategic approach to meeting contract requirements with each 
contract award, including staffing, quality assurance, customer service, and contract 
oversight plans.  In addition, PSS, Inc. is fully equipped with industry tools and appli-
cations to support these plans.  These applications include task order management, 
personnel management, and relationship management applications.  As a result, 
PSS, Inc.'s approach and supporting applications result in a 98% job fill rate and a 
99% retention of assigned personnel on each task order.  



 

 
PSS, Inc. welcomes the opportunity to support UMW under this effort.  The compa-
ny's goal under this effort is to implement a service solution that allows end users to 
conduct business with a dedicated service manager, place orders electronically, and 
access routine reports and invoicing on short notice.  PSS, Inc.'s solution allows 
UMW continued focus on critical initiatives with the support of qualified and experi-
enced temporary personnel.  With each new customer and contract award, the com-
pany aims to impact its customers and the surrounding community positively.  PSS, 
Inc. is a socially and ethically responsible company, proud of its social initiatives and 
efforts to give back to the communities in which it resides.    
 
Myrna Cooks, President and CEO, is the only individual authorized to negotiate ser-
vices and costs with UMW.  I may be reached at 301-306-0774, by fax number 1-
866-723-1338, or by email at mcooks@premierstaffingsource.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Myrna Cooks 
President/CEO 



  University of Mary Washington
  RFP 23-1521, Temporary Staffing Services

 

1 
 

Description of History and Expertise of Premier Staffing Source, Inc. 

PSS, Inc. is certified by the Women's Business Enterprise National Council 
(WBENC) as a woman-owned firm.  The company has provided staffing solutions for 
21 years to federal, state, and local governments as well as private companies and 
educational institutions located in Maryland, the District of Columbia, Virginia, New 
York, Georgia, Maine, Texas, Florida, Ohio, Illinois, Pennsylvania, Colorado, Maine, 
New Jersey, Oklahoma, North Carolina, South Caronia, Wisconsin, and California.  
PSS, Inc. clients include but are not limited:  The State of Delaware, the University of 
Illinois at Chicago, Montclair State University, the University of California, the Uni-
versity of Oklahoma (2 contracts:  IT and clerical, the State of North Carolina, State 
of Missouri, the State Oklahoma, the state of Wisconsin, the State of Arizona, the 
State of Rhode Island, Wisconsin Employee Trust Funds, State of Colorado, the 
County of Baltimore, the University of Maryland University College, the University of 
North Carolina Charlotte, Houston Community College, and Prince George's County.     

For 21 years, PSS, Inc. has worked with customers in higher education.  One such 
example is the University of Chicago (UIC).  Under this contract, the company has 
placed administrative, medical, and general labor personnel.  The requirements of 
UIC include ensuring all placed personnel have been thoroughly vetted, including a 
satisfactory background check.   PSS, Inc. has also provided staffing support to the 
University of Oklahoma, the University of North Carolina, and the University of Wis-
consin.  Each of these contracts required the placement of administrative and infor-
mation technology personnel.  

Over the years, PSS, Inc. has successfully met several challenges.  One example is 
staffing over 200 positions during the transition of a new contract with the Common-
wealth of Virginia.  PSS, Inc. created an onboarding process to ensure new person-
nel were hired without incident.  The company dispatched its personnel to remote lo-
cations to hire personnel where necessary.  Under this contract, PSS, Inc. was re-
quired to place CD drivers.  PSS, Inc. created a written test that could be adminis-
tered online and was compliant with state requirements.  The company accom-
plished this within the first 30 days of the contract. 

Another considerable challenge was staffing through the COVID pandemic.  The 
company had to change its internal staffing model to accommodate employees 
working from home.  In addition, PSS, Inc. had to educate its temporary workers on 
remaining safe while on assignment.  Many customers allowed temporary workers to 
work remotely, requiring PSS, Inc. to amend its policies to accommodate this allow-
ance.  

In its 21 years, PSS, Inc. successfully transitioned personnel from 19 contracts.  
When necessary, PSS, Inc. met transitioning staff at the job site or held weekend 
orientations.   With each transition, PSS, Inc. exceeded the customer's expectations 
of staff retention.  In addition, the company's geographic coverage expanded with 
the award of contracts requiring its presence.  As a result, PSS, Inc. also increased 
its internal personnel to assist with customer coverage and service.  

PSS, Inc.'s hours of operation are 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  The company operates 
nationally.  The use of its online applicant tracking system (ATS) allows each 
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operation real-time access to job orders and customer information.  PSS, Inc.'s 
standard response time is to respond to the UMW's request within one (1) hour of 
r e c e i p t  request and to provide qualified candidates within the timeframe 
specified by the customer.   

PSS, Inc. is set up to receive orders at any time of the day.  The goal is to provide 
customers with convenient and easy means to place orders.  PSS, Inc. employs the 
latest customer service technology to provide innovative and secure ways through 
which orders may be placed.  The system allows the company to meet the UMW's 
requirement of responding quickly but no more than three (3) hours after an emer-
gency notification.  PSS, Inc. offers the UMW four (4) ways its departments can 
place orders which include: 

 Facsimile:  Ms. LaQuandra Cooks has a dedicated facsimile line to receive 
customer orders, 703-229-6313.  Orders are confirmed upon receipt with the 
customer and entered into the company's system.  In addition, PSS, Inc. uses 
an 'electronic fax' solution that allows Ms. LaQuandra Cooks to receive fac-
similes directly by email.  This process ensures all orders are received 
promptly.  Ms. LaQuandra Cooks's facsimile line is set up so that each mem-
ber of her dedicated CST receives copies of all task order facsimiles simulta-
neously.     

 Telephone:  UMW designated representative can phone in orders directly to 
Ms. LaQuandra Cooks at 703-231-6368 or toll-free number:  888-960-4674. 

 Text:  UMW may also text Ms. LaQuandra Cooks at 703-231-6368.   

 Email:  UMW designated Human Resources representative may email Ms. 
LaQuandra Cooks directly with task order requirements at 
lcooks@premierstaffingsource.com.  

 

PSS, Inc.'s management team represents over 90 years of experience in the staffing 
industry.  PSS, Inc.'s solution for UMW's need for temporary staffing services is to 
serve as an extension of UMW's personnel department.  PSS, Inc.'s service solution 
for UMW ensures the timely placement of qualified, pre-screened employees who 
meet the requirements of each task order.  The first step in PSS, Inc.'s approach to 
ensuring quality service is to assign a dedicated customer support team (CST) led 
by a seasoned Project Manager.  The Project Manager serves as PSS, Inc.'s single 
point of contact with UMW and represents PSS, Inc. on all contractual matters.  In 
addition, this team comprises a dedicated recruiter and, should the volume warrant, 
an account manager to work with the Project Manager.  PSS, Inc.'s approach in-
cludes identifying a dedicated pool of PSS, Inc. Associates from PSS, Inc.'s data-
base for the UMW.  Eligible Associates selected for this exclusive pool have under-
gone all testing, screening, and background checks to qualify.  In addition, a mini-
mum of three acceptable and verified references from previous employers are re-
quired for consideration in the pool.  



  University of Mary Washington
  RFP 23-1521, Temporary Staffing Services

 

3 
 

PSS, Inc. develops a strategic approach to meeting contract requirements with each 
contract award, including staffing, quality assurance, customer service, and contract 
oversight plans.  In addition, PSS, Inc. is fully equipped with industry tools and appli-
cations to support these plans.  Applications include task order management, per-
sonnel management, and relationship management.   

PSS, Inc.'s President, Myrna Cooks, has 41 years of experience in the staffing and 
personnel management industry.  Her forte is identifying critical human capital needs 
and crafting strategic plans to satisfy each need.  In addition, Ms. Cooks has trained 
her team to undertake each project using a proprietary customer management ap-
proach.  Based on Ms. Cooks' years in the industry and wide-ranging experiences, 
this approach includes identifying critical service needs, qualifying and quantifying 
them, and preparing a resolution for successfully meeting them.  In addition, the ap-
proach includes customer support guidelines and problem-resolution mandates.   
This approach has proven successful under similar efforts.   

In addition to Ms. Cooks, PSS, Inc. employs an impressive team of professionals 
with extensive staffing industry experience.  LaQuandra Cooks has been identified 
as the Project Manager for the UMW Temporary Staffing Personnel project.  Ms. 
LaQuandra Cooks has a successful track record of managing PSS, Inc.'s current 
UMW contract.  In addition, her experience with similar projects for PSS, Inc. makes 
her a qualified Project Manager.  Ms. LaQuandra Cooks, through customer insight, 
develops a strategic service plan which ensures successful oversight and service to 
UMW.   

Under this contract, Ms. LaQuandra Cooks receives the support of two dedicated re-
cruiters to ensure PSS, Inc. has qualified, pre-screened Associates available to 
UMW.  Ms. Trina Young is the Recruiting Manager on this Customer Support Team 
(CST).  She has 15 years of recruiting and personnel management experience in the 
staffing industry.  She has proven herself through the timely and accurate identifica-
tion of Associates for PSS, Inc. engagements on 
similar efforts such as the University of Illinois, 
Commonwealth of Virginia, Prince George's 
County, and the State of NY.   

Ms. LaQuandra Cooks and the dedicated CST 
can meet the requirements of UMW's RFP.  
PSS, Inc. has established workload metrics 
for its project directors and customer support 
teams to ensure all contracts are easily man-
aged.  The metrics are closely monitored as 
the contract needs increase or customer re-
quirements change.  Typical factors observed 
include the number of employees required 
each month, the number of locations or order-
ing departments, and the types of labor cate-
gories required.   When there is a significant 
change in any of these factors, the assigned 
Project Manager has the authority to increase 

Figure 1:  Service Approach 
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the staff on the CST.  In addition, the project, staffing, and contract oversight plans 
are adjusted to accommodate the increased need.  PSS, Inc. has the bench strength 
to accommodate contracts of all sizes and types.   

PSS, Inc.'s Controller, Melena Nelson, oversees all financial-related deliverables.  In 
addition, the Manager of Accounting Operations oversees the company's invoice 
and related reporting operations.  As a result, PSS, Inc.'s performance metric in this 
area is 100% accuracy with each deliverable.    

At the contract's start, PSS, Inc. develops an invoice template corresponding to the 
contract requirements.  Then, Ms. Nelson reviews the first invoice for every client.  
This process includes discussing the invoice and supporting details with the client 
before issuance to ensure it meets contract requirements.  After that, the Accounting 
Operations manager reviews and distributes each invoice according to contract 
terms.   

Based on an approved timesheet, PSS, Inc. invoices the University of Mary 
Washington for each assigned temporary worker.  Upon receipt of the approved 
timesheet, a Billing Specialist creates an invoice for review by the department 
manager.  The department manager ensures the invoice reflects the approved hours 
on each temporary worker's timesheet.  Additionally, the department manager 
ensures the timesheet is attached for each billed temporary worker before sending 
the invoice for payment.    Billing Specialists compare the current billed time to the 
prior invoice to ensure no duplication of hours or missed time.  The hours billed are 
also reconciled to hours paid via an Excel Checklist.   

The Manager of Accounting Operations tracks all payments and ensures they are 
correctly recorded in the company's financial system.  Upon request, the company 
can report receivables to the University of Mary Washington by invoice, temporary 
worker, and/or billing department.   
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Please identify the amount of sales your company has had (if any) during the 
last twelve months with each public Higher Education Institution within the 
Commonwealth of Virginia. 

Over the past year, PSS, Inc. billed $187,084 with Higher Education Institutions with-
in the Commonwealth of Virginia.  
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Provide data from the last three (3) years to demonstrate experience in provid-
ing the types of staffing necessary to the University. 

The University of Illinois, Chicago:  Temporary Staffing Support 

PSS, Inc. was awarded this contract in November 2008.  Under this contract with the 
University, PSS, Inc. provides standard temporary placement and payrolling 
services.  This contract represented a new customer for PSS, Inc. and a new 
geographic region.  Within three days of the award, the company established an 
office within five (5) miles of the University and fully staffed the operation.  Within the 
first month, PSS, Inc. had 15 employees assigned to the University. 

Under the University's requirement for payrolling, the University provides PSS, Inc. 
with the names of the personnel they wish to place on their payrolling list.  In 
addition, a task order form is provided to PSS, Inc. with the employee's name and 
specific requirements, including: department contact, location of employment 
address, number of days, labor category, and pay rate.  All PSS, Inc.'s hiring forms, 
provided to the University by PSS, Inc., are completed by the employee and 
submitted directly to the University.  The University verifies the employee's 
identification forms to certify their identity and eligibility to work.  The University 
sends the employee's complete package to PSS, Inc.'s accounting department.  The 
University conducts all recruitment, screening, verifications, and background checks.   
PSS, Inc. directs all communication to the University, and the University contacts the 
employees with any concerns.  

For temporary staffing placements, the following labor categories are required under 
this contract: 

Dental Assistant Administrative Secretary 
Secretary Administrative Assistant 
Office Assistant Customer Service Representative 
Medical Transcriptionist Reimbursement Coding Specialist 
Collection Specialist Medical Insurance Specialist  
Account Technician Accountant 
Business Manager Analyst Histology Technician 
Radiation Therapist Phlebotomist 
IT Support Associate Computer Operations Specialist 
Network Specialist  
 
Results 
PSS, Inc. provides payrolling services and the placement of temporary staff for this 
contract.  PSS, Inc. currently provides payrolling for nearly 30 employees with the 
University.  In addition, PSS, Inc. has regular temporary employees assigned to 
different departments within the University.  All have successfully met the HIPPA 
requirements, and there have been no confidentiality breaches.  All employees are 
on PSS, Inc.'s payroll and are W2 employees.  These employees are paid bi-weekly, 
with most employees taking advantage of PSS, Inc.'s direct deposit when eligible. 

With the award of this contract, accuracy, flexibility, and timeliness of coverage is 
critical to the successful performance of the contract.  To meet the requirements of 
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this contract with temporary staffing placement, an ongoing recruitment program has 
been put in place.  In addition, PSS, Inc. has established a database of qualified 
applicants to fill the required labor categories.  PSS, Inc. recruitment for these 
positions focuses on individuals with the skills and backgrounds in the labor 
categories identified under this effort.  Qualified, selected candidates are screened 
and evaluated to ensure they meet the requirements of each task order.  All 
employees must take skills assessments related to their labor category, undergo 
background checks and receive a medical release before placement.  PSS, Inc. has 
employed proactive recruitment to ensure qualified candidates are available within 
each category.  The PSS, Inc. standard is to have a minimum of three individuals 
with the required skills and medical release available at any time.  

Commonwealth of Virginia:  Medical Staffing   

PSS, Inc. was awarded a contract with the Commonwealth of Virginia to provide 
temporary medical personnel as needed.  PSS, Inc. provided the staff under the 
timeframe required. 

Under this contract, a task order is issued for each requirement.  The task order de-
scribes the requirements of the effort, including the education and experience  PSS, 
Inc. supports several Commonwealth agencies under this contract.   

Results 
The medical personnel assigned to work on this contract met the education, certifi-
cation, health background checks, and experience identified for each labor category 
requirement.  The staff placed on engagements worked well beyond the initial 
timeframe indicated in the task order because the work products they provided were 
of excellent quality.  All tasks were successfully completed.  Our staff demonstrated 
they were capable, reliable, and dependable in supporting the Commonwealth's 
needs.  

State of Delaware, Delaware Emergency Management Agency:  Temporary 
Support Personnel 

PSS, Inc. was awarded this contract in October 2012 to provide temporary employ-
ment services to support daily operations, including Substitute Educational staff.  
Under this contract, PSS, Inc. receives a reasonable time, as determined by the 
Delaware agency, to fill a job order from the date of its placement.  This contract re-
quires financial, administrative, legal, food service, maintenance, and human re-
sources staff and support. 
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Provide typical current procedure for requesting and filling staffing require-
ments for clients. 

To effectively serve as the UMW's extended HR partner, PSS, Inc. first gains a 
thorough understanding of the UMW and each department.  This information is 
captured in the company's customer relationship management software and used to 
identify the appropriate PSS, Inc. Associate type for each task order.  Then, with an 
understanding of the overall needs of the UMW, PSS, Inc. develops a staffing plan 
which incorporates anticipated staffing levels by location, labor category, 
department, anticipated time of need, and specific requirements.  In addition, PSS, 
Inc.'s recruiting department proactively recruits individuals with the specific skill, 
experience, and professionalism to form a dedicated labor pool of Associates for 
UMW.  Finally, in addition to formulating a staffing plan for the UMW's requirements, 
PSS, Inc. employs a strategic management plan for its staffing contracts.   

One critical element in PSS, Inc.'s service delivery methodology is the focus on tar-
geted personnel recruitment based on specific customer criteria.  The project man-
ager's responsibility is to deploy and oversee this customer service methodology.  In 
addition, this individual is responsible for ensuring PSS, Inc. meets its responsibili-
ties under the contract.  PSS, Inc. assigns Ms. LaQuandra Cooks as the Project 
Manager for this contract.  She serves as PSS, Inc.'s designated firm representative 
and is the single point of contact for the UMW contract representative.  Ms. LaQuan-
dra Cooks is adept at identifying qualified personnel under specific labor categories 
and developing staffing plans to meet expected staffing levels.  In addition, Ms. 
LaQuandra Cooks has effectively managed an internal Customer Support Team 
(CST) to assist with contract support.   

To successfully provide services under this contract, Ms. LaQuandra Cooks receives 
the support of a dedicated Recruiter and, if warranted, an Account Manager.  This 
collective team comprises the Customer Support Team for each PSS, Inc. customer.  
The Customer Support Team works to gain insight into UMW to promote successful 
placement based on the following factors: 

 Task requirements 
 History of activity with each department;  
 Soft skills match of qualified PSS, Inc. Associates with the ordering depart-

ment. 

This information is documented in PSS, Inc.'s HRIS system, which provides a histor-
ical perspective of each ordering department and promotes customized placements.  
PSS, Inc.'s specific process for placing candidates is based on its registered trade-
marked process IQR®.  This process comprises three key components: 

 Identification of the critical assignment components, 
 Qualification of all relevant tasks and quantifying the length of the assign-

ment, number of Associates required, and specific technical skills necessary 
and  

 Resolution of the assignment through completion. 
PSS, Inc.'s IQR® process has resulted in a successful track record of Associate 
placements under similar contracts.  The goal of the use of IQR® is to reduce Asso-
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ciate turnover due to inadequate skills, lack of retention on assignments, or lack of 
understanding of the ordering department's needs.  Additionally, PSS, Inc. is set up 
to receive orders at any time of the day.  

Once received, a task order is reviewed by the Project Manager.  Any questions re-
garding the order will be addressed with the ordering individual.  The assigned Re-
cruiter will search PSS, Inc.'s applicant database using the skills, experience, and 
other job requirements to determine the best candidate for the order.  The candi-
date's qualifications and background are presented to the UMW for approval and 
placement.   PSS, Inc., if requested, will present a candidate's resume to the order-
ing individual for review.  Resume submission can be easily integrated into the PSS, 
Inc. order process.  With highly technical or special skill task order requests, the goal 
is to submit at least two candidates for consideration.   PSS, Inc. will ensure all task 
orders are processed within 24 hours with a minimum of two updates during that pe-
riod.  PSS, Inc.'s task order process is detailed below in Figure 2.  

New Hire Orientation 

All PSS, Inc. Associates must attend the PSS, Inc. New Hire Orientation (NHO) be-
fore placement.   NHO is a PSS, Inc. Onboarding Program component to provide 
new hires with specific company information, including company objectives, vision, 
and mission.  During orientation, employees also receive training on timekeeping 
policy and procedures, customer service, client security requirements, ethics, and 
company policy and procedures.  Employees must acknowledge their understanding 
of company policy and procedures via a signed acknowledgment form in their per-
sonnel file.  As necessary, PSS, Inc. delivers ongoing training and development to 
its personnel to ensure employees remain up-to-date with technological chang-
es/updates. 

All new hires are required to go through the company's New Hire Orientation (NHO).  
PSS, Inc.'s NHO includes a review of the employee handbook, payroll procedures, 
and workplace policies, including discrimination, sexual harassment, Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act, Immigrant Re-
form and Control Act, and Drug-Free Workplace.  In addition, NHO includes a review 
of PSS, Inc.'s requirement that all customer information remains confidential and not 
shared outside the work site. 
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The presentation of UMW's orientation packet becomes a part of the NHO. 

 
Figure 2: Task Order Process   
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Provide website URL and any other relevant information for software used to 
request and fill position requirements for clients and/or for timekeep of tempo-
rary personnel 

Please see www.premierstaffingsource.com.   

PSS, Inc. has made significant investments in industry tools, personnel, and facilities 
to make sure it can provide consistent service and access to its growing customer 
base.  Each investment is made to increase customer access and ease of doing 
business with the company and includes:  

Business Intelligence Tool:   PSS, Inc. develops business intelligence information 
for its contracts by leveraging its QlikView business intelligence application.  As a 
matter of practice, PSS, Inc. develops performance metrics for each contract using 
contractual requirements and customer feedback.  The QlikView application allows 
PSS, Inc. to perform analysis and gain valuable customer insights related to perfor-
mance.  The application is designed to grow with the needs of the company.  Qlik-
View's integration capabilities and security features provide a secure tool to invite 
customer access.  In addition to its monitoring capabilities, PSS, Inc. uses QlikView 
to leverage data analysis across all support operations using a Balanced Scorecard 
approach.   

Applicant Portal:  PSS, Inc.'s industry tools include a web-based recruiting applica-
tion, Bullhorn.  PSS, Inc. uses Bullhorn to conduct applicant tracking, perform re-
cruitment management, conduct semantic resume searches, and manage the re-
sume database.  All task orders entered in the application generate an alert to all re-
cruiting personnel.  Assigned recruiters parse resumes against specific task orders, 
education, and skills requirements to identify a pool of qualified candidates.  This 
portal facilitates the selection process as it assists with keying in on only those em-
ployees with the required skills and experience.  In addition, Bullhorn includes an 
applicant portal that allows PSS, Inc.'s candidates to apply online and manage their 
application process efficiently and expeditiously.  Candidates can complete their ap-
plication, submit their resume and appropriate certifications, and complete any re-
quired assessment testing through the portal.  Once an application posts, a notifica-
tion is immediately sent to the appropriate CST member.  PSS, Inc.'s applicant portal 
is customized to direct potential UMW applicants to labor categories matching their 
skills and experience.  

Skills Assessment Portal: As part of its six-point recruitment, selection, and 
placement process, PSS, Inc. verifies the skills and qualifications of candidates for 
employment in two or more ways:  work references, skills assessment, and educa-
tional verification.  PSS, Inc. has partnered with SHL Aspiring Minds to provide pre-
hire testing of our candidates.  Testing is conducted in an online proctored environ-
ment to ensure the security and reliability of each test.  SHL Aspiring Minds assess-
ments measure technical and non-technical areas of knowledge, skill, aptitude, and 
attitude.  SHL Aspiring Minds uses adaptive testing to ensure each candidate is of-
fered a test that adapts to their level of proficiency.  Under an adaptive testing mod-
el, the tool dynamically selects the question and difficulty level based on the test 
taker's responses.  These combined nine (9) points of difficulty inherent in each test 
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allow the application to accurately identify the most appropriate question within the 
sub-skills of the assessment.  This approach provides a more tailored and thorough 
assessment.  The sub-skills within each test are independently analyzed, allowing 
our Recruiters to use the results to more accurately determine the skills level of the 
candidate and make the best job order match using the results.  PSS, Inc. found this 
to be the most accurate and detailed way to identify a candidate's strengths, weak-
nesses, or proficiencies 

Timekeeping Portal:  PSS, Inc. uses an internet-based electronic timekeeping sys-
tem Timessheets.com.  Assigned employees with internet access can clock in and 
out for every arrival and departure.  PSS, Inc.'s customers that prefer to monitor con-
tingent employee time are provided access to supervisory and approval functions.  
Timesheets.com features include: 

 Secure entry through IP address restriction,  
 Automatic time calculation, 
 Remote access, 
 Dual oversight ability, 
 24/7/365 access, 
 Paperless, and  
 Segregation by project, location, and billable time 
 

PSS, Inc. proposes this timekeeping system under this effort for the UMW as it satis-
fies the UMW timekeeping requirements.  PSS, Inc.'s timekeeping procedures re-
quire Associates to access Timesheets.com from their web browser and enter time 
four times daily (on arrival, lunch out, lunch in, and departure).  This system is real-
time, and system security allows for restricted IP addresses.  In addition, this system 
ensures assigned staff are physically at the work site when they clock in and out.  
The procedure for proper time reporting is presented to each new employee during 
their new hire orientation, including instructions on what to do if computer systems or 
electricity are down.  There is also an easy and quick 2-minute online tutorial availa-
ble.  

PSS, Inc. Staffing Managers are accountable for monitoring, approving, and submit-
ting Associate time for processing.  Under this effort, PSS, Inc. will ensure appropri-
ate UMW representatives have system access to review and approve PSS, Inc. As-
sociate's timesheets.  In addition, PSS, Inc. and the UMW, through 
Timesheets.com, can remotely monitor (via their web browser) all arrival and de-
partures and approve time for assigned Associates regardless of location.   

Timesheets.com allows for manual entries if there is an error or system failure due 
to power outages.  However, supervisor approval is required for every manual 
entry.  PSS, Inc. staff ensure timesheets have the appropriate client-level authorized 
approval when adding each new customer, and the company ensures that hours on 
timesheets match hours paid and billed.  Below is a sample employee login for 
www.timesheets.com.   
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PSS, Inc.'s Payroll and Billing Specialists download file interfaces; review time re-
ports/authorizations and timesheets; process and distribute weekly payroll checks; 
and prepare monthly billings and reports that accurately reconcile to approved time-
sheets.  All electronic timesheets are imported into PSS, Inc.'s accounting system, 
QuickBooks, and reviewed for data transfer integrity.  Manual timesheets are re-
viewed for accuracy and authenticity.  Data is entered into the accounting system, 
and the contracted amount is billed in the agreed format.  PSS, Inc. prepares tem-
plate-based management reports or customizes them to fit any of the UMW's addi-
tional reporting requirements.  Billings are scanned and emailed to clients and up-
loaded into the client portal for UMW 24/7 viewing.  Payment terms are typically net 
30.  PSS, Inc. accepts payment by check, credit card, P-card, and electronic fund 
transfer.   
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Provide sample background check reports (client names or other sensitive da-
ta should be redacted for privacy). 

Premier Staffing Source, Inc. uses National Background Investigations (NBI) for its 
background checks.  Figure 3 is a sample of the information provided by NBI. 

Figure 3:  NBI Background Check Sample 
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Provide information regarding any other staffing-related services provided by 
the firm. 

Table 1:  PSS, Inc. Service Offerings 
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ATTACHMENT B: REFERENCES 

Provide at LEAST three (3) references of current or recent past clients (no older than 3 years), preferably from higher 
education. 

Reference #1 
Agency Name 

Contact Name 

Email 

Phone # 

# Years w/ Agency 

Solution Provided 

Reference #2 
Agency Name 

Contact Name 

Email 

Phone # 

# Years w/ Agency 

Solution Provided 

Reference #3 
Agency Name 

Contact Name 

Email 

Phone # 

# Years w/ Agency 

Solution Provided 
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ATTACHMENT E: PROPOSAL SUBMISSION CHECKLIST 

RFP 23-1521 Proposal Submission Checklist 

It is important that the Offeror carefully read through the RFP and provide all required documentation. The proposal 
MUST be submitted and received on time to qualify for a chance at evaluation. Use this checklist as a guideline to ensure 
the proposal is complete before submission.  

IMPORTANT DATES & REMINDERS 
No Questions Accepted after April 1 , 2023 at 2:00 PM. All Questions must be directed toward the
Procurement Officer for this solicitation: Lindsay Fare, lfare@umw.edu, and 540-654-1057.

Proposal Due Date: April 2 , 2023 - Proposals submitted or received after 2:00 PM as indicated by the official
Procurement clock will NOT be accepted.

All proposals must be submitted in a SEALED envelope identifying the firm’s name and the solicitation number
at a minimum. If sending the proposal by mail, the address to send the proposal to is located on the RFP Cover
Page.

Read the ENTIRE RFP including terms and conditions and attachments carefully before submitting a proposal.

REQUIRED DOCUMENT SUBMISSION 

Acknowledgement: 
The classification of an entire proposal document, line item prices and/or total proposal prices as proprietary or

as a trade secret is not acceptable. If, after being given reasonable time, the Offeror refuses to withdraw an entire
classification designation, the proposal will be rejected.

Documents to Submit: 
Completed and signed RFP (Page 1)
Any/All signed addenda
Electronic Copy of Proposal regardless if submitting through eVA VBO or delivering in person (Original and Redacted)
Description of the Offering firm’s history and expertise
Completed Attachment A: Pricing
Completed Attachment B: References
Completed Attachment C: Small Business Subcontracting Plan (if applicable)
Completed Attachment D: SWaM Subcontracting Spend Reporting (if applicable)
Completed Attachment E: Proposal Submission Checklist
Any exceptions taken to University’s Terms and Conditions
Current Certificate of Liability Insurance

x

x
x
x
x
x
x
x

x
x

x
x

(Not Applicable)

(Not Applicable)

(Acknowledged - PSS, Inc. takes no exceptions)



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

8/20/2021

(301) 581-7300 (301) 214-7001

16535

Premier Staffing Source, Inc. Premier Staffing Source, Inc. 
dba Texas Premier Staffing
4640 Forbes Boulevard
Suite 200
Lanham, MD 20706

18058
39217
35378

A 1,000,000

PHPK2313522 8/12/2021 8/12/2022 100,000

10,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000

1,000,000A

PHPK2313522 8/12/2021 8/12/2022

4,000,000B
PHUB781476 8/12/2021 8/12/2022 4,000,000

10,000
C

QWC3900989 8/8/2021 8/8/2022 1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

A Professional PHPK2313522 8/12/2021 Claim $1M/ Aggregate 3,000,000

D Pollution Liability CPLMOL102682 4/6/2020 4/6/2022 Per Occurence 2,000,000

Certificate Holder: University of Mary Washington Master Agreenment 15-374 Temporary Staffing Services Procurement Services 1301 College Avenue 
Fredericksburg, VA 22401-5300

University of Mary Washington Master Agreenment 15-374 
Temp.
Staffing Services Procurement
1301 College Avenue
Fredericksburg, VA 22401-5300

PREMSTA-02 CASSANDRACURINGTON

NFP Property & Casualty Services, Inc.
6500 Rock Spring Drive
Suite 500
Bethesda, MD 20817

Zurich American Insurance Company
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
QBE Insurance Corporation
Evanston Insurance Company

8/12/2022

X
X

X X

X

X

X



FORM NUMBER:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

FORM TITLE:

Page           of

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:

AGENCY NAMED INSURED

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER NAIC CODE

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

NFP Property & Casualty Services, Inc.

PREMSTA-02

SEE PAGE 1

1

SEE PAGE 1

ACORD 25 Certificate of Liability Insurance

1

SEE P 1

Premier Staffing Source, Inc. Premier Staffing Source, Inc. dba Texas 
Premier Staffing
4640 Forbes Boulevard
Suite 200
Lanham, MD 20706SEE PAGE 1

CASSANDRACURINGTON

1

Crime Limits
Crime  Coverage; Policy PHSD1652048; Policy term: 8/12/2021-22
Deductible- $1,500
Employee Theft and Client Coverage- $1,000,000
Forgery and Alteration- $250,000
Inside the Premises- Money, Securities and Other Property- $250,000
Outside the Premises- Money, Securities and Other Property- $250,000
Money Orders And Counterfeit Currency- $250,000
Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud- $1,000,000
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